MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 15th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 09.03.2023 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Pravin Darade, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri Ravindra Pawar, Member

Dy. CEO (Env.), MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Dr. Jitendra Sangewar, Invitee Member

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 67 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 67	7			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125407	Film Division Plot Bearing C.S. No. 702 & 2/703 of Malbar Hill Division, Dr. Ganpatrao Deshmukh Road, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish Museum Building project having Total Plot Area of 16,637.42 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 18,521.16 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, SRO-Mumbai-I has reported that, PP has already completed the construction of Museum. PP has not submitted detailed water budget. PP has not submitted the correct information the application form regarding water consumption & effluent generation. PP has not submitted details of B.G. of Rs. 5.0 lakh as per the C to E granted by Board and not submitted BG as per earlier Consent condition. Committee further noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance sheet. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Revalidation of Consent to Operate.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130634	Lupin Ltd Plot No.6A & 6B Sector -17 SEZ MIHAN notified area, Nagpur 441108 Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal with increase in C.I	31.05.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with enhancement in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that, the said unit is engaged in Pharmaceutical formulation and R & D activity and having consent to operate which is valid upto 31/5/2022 under Orange Category. Committee further noted that, earlier the said unit was under purview of Consent Committee and this application was placed

before Consent Committee and committee decided to grant the Consent in Red Category as DG Set capacity is above 5000 KVA. However, the Capital Investment of the unit is 943.82 Cr and comes under purview of CAC & placed before CAC. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent & treated effluent partly recycled & partly used on land for gardening. Also, provided STP for treatment of domestic wastewater & treated sewage used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution control systems at all sources of emissions and changed fuel from FO to LSHS to 6.5 TPH Boiler as per Board Circular. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for renewal of consent with enhancement in Capital Investment under Red Category by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 3. Industry shall submit Board Resolution stating enhanced Capital Investment prior to knowledge of the Board & violated the provisions of Env. Laws. 4. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138018	DR.G.D.POL FOUNDATION Plot No. 16, 16A, 18, Sector 4, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Plain renewal of combined Consent & BMW Authorization.	31.12.2025	Committee noted that HCE has applied for Renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for Hospital having 440 Beds with incorporation of dental chairs 350 Nos on total plot area of 28,972 Sq.Mtr & BUA of 24,207 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dated 28.07.2022 & was decided to defer the case and call the HCE for presentation due to increase in BUA by 10,017.16 sq. mtrs. without obtaining Environment Clearance and Consent to Establish & Operate from the Board, also increase in number of beds by 350 nos. & has obtained BNH certificate & CBMWTSDF membership only for 270 beds. Committee further noted that HCE has submitted the reply along with presentation 02.12.2022 & subsequently the case was again discussed in CAC meeting dated 18.01.2023 and decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to increase in BUA by 10,017.16 Sq.Mtr., number of beds by 350 Nos & submitted BNH certificate, CBMWTSDF membership for 270 beds & nonsubmission of audited balance sheet. Committee also noted that Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses and accordingly, HCE has submitted the reply vide dated 03.02.2023 and reported that the total construction BUA of dental college & hospital building is of 10,995.81 Sq.mtr, homeopathy college & hospital building is of 13,320.58 Sq.mtr & substation is of 108.81 Sq.Mtr. The Total BUA is of 24,207 Sq.mtr. & accordingly, HCE has obtained the combine consent & BMW Authorization vide dated 16.05.2019.
---	---------------------------------	---	--	------------	---

					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal of combine consent & BMW Authorization for Hospital having 440 Beds on total plot area of 28,972 Sq.Mtr & BUA of 24,207 Sq.Mtr by imposing following conditions: 1. HCE shall properly operate the ETP & STP to achieve the consented norms. 2. HCE shall submit BGs as per HCE BG regime. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142930	Hikal Ltd. Plot No. T-21 M.I.D.C. Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Amendment under product mix	31.07.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in existing consent to operate under Product mix to mfg various types of Fungicides. Committee also noted that, the said unit has obtained Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/7/2024 and having Environmental Clearance which accorded on 28/8/2007. Committee also noted that, PP has intends to enhance the production capacity of the Plant from 1800 MT/A to 2280 MT/A i.e. 480 MT/A without increase in pollution load. Committee further noted that, PP will achieve the production by decreasing the production capacity of 01 existing product, increasing production capacity of the 03 existing products and addition of 05 new products which are manufactured alternatively. Committee further noted that, Board has constituted Technical Committee under product mix for assessing pollution load and the said case was discussed before Technical Committee on 12/12/2022 & Technical Committee recommended the case for change in product under product mix.

	Committee further the noted the Technical Committee observation in change in product mix case which includes: Industry intend to enhance the production capacity from 1800 MT/A to 2280 MT/A i.e. 480 MT/A without change increase in pollution load. Major products to be enhanced production quantity is Fenamidone-100 MT/A to 150 MT/A, MPDC-DME-460 MT/A to 750 MT/A & introduced other additional 05 products. There will be reduction in effluent generation by 1.9 CMD & COD load by 17.2 Kg/day after product mix compared to existing C to O. Total effluent generation 769.9 CMD (EC permitted quantity- 823 CMD. Industry has segregated effluent into strong & weak stream & provided separate treatment system. Treated effluent is connected to CETP. There will be no change in existing utilities. Industry has switched over to cleaner fuel Furnace Oil to LSHS/LDO/Natural Gas. Resulting decrease in SO2 load. Process emission will be Acid Mist, Chlorine, Ammonia, H2S, Benzene, CS2, HCI, Acetone, Toluene, Xylene before & after product mix. No concentration mentioned in the Environmental Clearance. Total Hazardous Waste generation will be reduced by 20.4 MTA after product mix. There is no category & quantity of Hazardous Waste mentioned in the Environmental Clearance.
	 Process emission will be Acid Mist, Chlorine, Ammonia, H2S, Benzene, CS2, HCl, Acetone, Toluene, Xylene before & after product mix. No concentration mentioned in the Environmental Clearance. Total Hazardous Waste generation will be reduced by 20.4 MTA after product mix. There is no category & quantity of Hazardous Waste mentioned in the

Committee further noted that, Law Division of the Board opined that, the Hon'ble High Court/NGT has not passes any interim directions in respect of grant/refusal of consent and the matters are pending before Hon'ble High Court/NGT & it will be appropriate to consider grant of consent in accordance with law & taking into consideration Technical Committee recommendations.

Committee further noted the recommendations of Technical Committee in respect of Sodium Hydrosulphide generated during the manufacturing process of Fenamidone to be considered as Hazardous Waste & its disposal as per the provisions of H&OW Rule.

After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for change in product under product mix as per the recommendations of Technical Committee without prejudice to the orders passes/being passed by Hon'ble High Court/National Green Tribunal by imposing following conditions:

- Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website.
- 2. Industry shall not manufacture any other products for which permission is not granted by the Board.
- 3. The by-products shown to be shifted to Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule & classify as a by-product from committee constituted for classification of waste.
- 4. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule.

					 Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data to Boards server and transmit the data continuously for wastewater treatment facility. Considering the quantity of Hazardous Waste and category is not mentioned in the Environmental Clearance, NIPL w.r.t. Hazardous Waste may be compared with this Consent to Operate henceforth, if application received from the industry. Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145077	HOTEL CONRAD PALM GROVE BEACH HOTELS PVT. LTD. S. No. 468, C.T.S. No. 2 F, Mangaldas Road, Pune – 411 001.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging, Swimming pool and laundry activity with 353 Rooms (increased 43 Nos of Rooms) having Total Plot Area of 11,568 Sq.m and TCBUA of 59,908 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance sheet, PP has carried out expansion of 43 Rooms & increased CI by Rs. 58.50 Crs without obtaining Consent from Board. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing penal fees for expansion of 43 Rooms, BG of Rs. 25 Lakh and standard conditions for Hotel activity. Consent may be issued after receipt of penal fees and additional Consent fees, if any.

	T			1	
6	MPCB-	Alkyl Amines	APPROVED	28.02.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in existing
	CONSENT-	Chemicals Limited			consent to operate with renewal of consent to operate under
	0000147333	Plot No. D - 6/1, D -	Amendment in		Product mix to mfg synthetic organic chemicals.
		6/2, Village	Consent to		
		Kurkumbh	Operate under		
			Product mix		Committee also noted that the said unit has obtained consent to
		Kurkumbh MIDC	1 Toddot IIIIX		
		Daund			operate which is valid upto 28/2/2023 for mfg of Synthetic
					Organic Chemicals and having Environmental Clearance which
					accorded on 08/7/2020.
					Committee further noted that, Board has constituted Technical
					Committee under product mix for assessing pollution load and
					the said case was discussed before Technical Committee on
					12/12/2022 & Technical Committee recommended the case for
					change in product under product mix.
					change in product under product mix.
					Committee further the noted the Technical Committee
					observation in change in product mix case which includes:
					Industry intends to decrease the production capacity of 19
					existing products, increasing the production quantity of 06
					existing products, keeping the same production capacity of
					93 existing products and addition of new 9 products and
					deletion of 03 existing products. The overall production
					quantity will be decreased from 110180 MT/A to 107086
					MT/A (ie. 3094 MT/A).
					There will be decrease in water consumption, effluent
					generation & COD load by 0.1 CMD, 0.8 CMD & 8.1 Kg/day
					respectively after change in product.
					> ETP+RO+MEE installed. Treated effluent partly recycled &
					partly connected to CETP.
					STP provided. Treated sewage used on land for gardening.
					➤ There will be no change in existing utilities. Industry has
					switched over to cleaner fuel Furnace Oil to
					LSHS/LDO/Natural Gas. Resulting decrease in SO2 load.
					Process emission will be HCl & NH3 before & after product
					mix & its emission will be below 35 mg/Nm3 & 50 mg/Nm3
<u> </u>	<u> </u>			1	This a to emission will be below so myramo a so myrams

					There will be reduction in Hazardous Waste after product mix.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for change in product under product mix as per the recommendations of Technical Committee by imposing following conditions:
					 The other products mentioned in Consent to Operate i.e. Dil. Caustic Lye, Metal Catalyst, Dilute Ammonia Solution and Calcium Carbonate shifted to Hazardous Waste and dispose the same as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. Industry shall not manufacture any other products for which permission is not granted by the Board. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data to Boards server and transmit the data continuously for wastewater treatment facility Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee, if any.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151399	EXCEL INDUSTRIES LTD D-9 D-9 MIDC LOTE	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to	31.01.2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in existing consent to operate with renewal of consent to operate under Product mix to mfg synthetic organic chemicals.
		PARSHURAM AREA,TAL-KHED			Committee also noted that, the said unit has obtained consent to operate which is valid upto 28/2/2023 for mfg of Synthetic

,DIST-RATNAGIRI Khed	Operate under Product Mix	Organic Chemicals and having Environmental Clearance which accorded on 08/7/2020.
		Committee further noted that, Board has constituted Technical Committee under product mix for assessing pollution load and the said case was discussed before Technical Committee on 12/12/2022 & Technical Committee recommended the case for change in product under product mix.
		Committee further the noted the Technical Committee observation in change in product mix case which includes:
		 Industry intends to introduce an additional new product namely Phosphrous Tri-chloride. The overall production quantity will be increased from 103079 MT/A to 123079 MT/A (ie. 20000 MT/A). Industry proposes to mfg Phosphrous Trichloride using Phosphrous & Chlorine. There will be no additional water consumption & effluent generation There will be no additional HW generation after product mix There will be no change in existing utilities. Process emission will be HCl, SO2, Cl2, HBr & VOC's before & after product mix & its emission will be below the consented quantity.
		After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for change in product under product mix as per the recommendations of Technical Committee by imposing following conditions:
		Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website.

					 Industry shall not manufacture any other products for which permission is not granted by the Board. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data to Boards server and transmit the data continuously for wastewater treatment facility. Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151511	Deepak Novochem Technologies Limited. Plot No D-27/3/1 & D-27/2 Plot No D- 27/3/1 & D-27/2 MIDC - Lote Parshuram, Taluka - Khed, District – Ratnagiri Taluka - Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.10.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg of various Organic Chemicals with enhancement in Capital Investment without change in production & production quantity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising of Primary, Secondary, Tertiary followed by RO & MEE and treated effluent recycled in the process to achieve ZLD. Further, provided STP for treatment of sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system at all sources of emissions and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per consent conditions. Committee further noted that, the said case was discussed in CAC meeting on 09/2/2023 and issued SCN for not complied with directions/SCN issued by the Regional Officer vide letter dated 04/8/2022, not made connectivity of IP Camera to Boards server as per consent conditions and increased Capital Investment by 74% without obtaining Consent to Establish of the Board.

Committee further noted that, PP has submitted reply to the show cause notice in which reported that, installed ETP followed by RO, MEE & ATFD and treated effluent is recycling & achieved ZLD which verified Board officials during their visit on 26/12/2022, IP Camera installed at RO section & connectivity to Boards server is in process & will be completed in next 15 days, investment was increased in FY 2019-20 (4.16 Cr for R&D Equipment's, Infrastructure development, Admin & IT requirement & efficiency improvements), FY 2020-21 (39.79 Cr for R&D Equipment's, Infrastructure development like weigh bridge, Admin & IT requirement & efficiency improvements, PESO tank farm/Ammonia storage facility) & FY 2021-22 (24.06 Cr for R&D Equipment's, Infrastructure development like weigh bridge, Admin & IT requirement & efficiency improvements etc).

After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions:

- 1. Industry shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms.
- 2. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge
- 3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.
- 4. Industry shall submit a Board Resolution stating increased Capital Investment prior to obtain Consent to Establish & violated the provisions of Environmental Laws.
- 5. By forfeiting 50% Bank Guarantee towards non-compliance of consent conditions and top-up with total sum of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee, if any.

9	MPCB-CONSENT-0000151338	Indian Oil Corporation Limited (Marketing Division) Gut 452,451/2,451/1,27 6,292/1,294,291 Solapur Depot , Pakani, Near Pakani railway Station North Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with 1st Consent to operate for expansion	31.12.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent with 1st Consent to operate for expansion for the bulk storage & distribution of petroleum products such as motor spirit, High speed diesel, ethanol, biodiesel, High speed diesel B5, superior kerosene oil, ATF, T040 XP95 (Ron Booster), transmix, sludge. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion vide dated 29.10.2018 & consent to establish for expansion vide dated 02.07.2022 and previous consent is obtained vide dated 15.03.2019 which was valid up to 31.12.2022. Committee further noted that Board office has mailed to PP vide dated 20.02.2023, however, PP has not submitted the audited balance sheet, compliance report as per EC, details of CGWA NOC, PESO license for expansion. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent with 1st Consent to operate for expansion for the bulk storage & distribution of petroleum products such as motor spirit – 3100 + 24000 = 27100 KL, High speed diesel – 18,150 + 90,070 = 1,08,220 KL, ethanol – 240 + 5332 = 5572 KL, biodiesel – 70 + 1420 = 1490 KL, High speed diesel B5 – 8022 KL, superior kerosene oil – 8141 KL, ATF – 24000 KL, T040 XP95 (Ron Booster) – 20 KL, transmix – 2968 KL, sludge – 475 KL by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of petroleum products. 2. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection & treatment system. 3. PP shall store "A" class petroleum products in internal floating roof with double seal.

					 4. PP shall prepare & submit onsite & offsite emergency plan. 5. PP shall comply with MSIHC Rules, 1989. 6. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC. 7. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of audited balance sheet, compliance report as per EC, details of CGWA NOC, PESO license.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000153589	MOIL LIMITED, Dongri Buzurg Manganese Ore Mine 31,82,83,90,102,99 ,183-185, 188,95- 97 Village:- Dongri Buzurg, Bazatola, Balapur Hamesha, Kurmuda ,Post- Dongri Buzurg,Tal- Tumsar, Dist- Bhandara	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Manganese Ore Mine-35000 MT/M. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP. Provided water sprinkling/dust suppression system. Tyre wash system is provided. Analysis results of AAQM sample collected on 17.01.2023 are exceeding the standards for PM10 parameter. Analysis results of STP outlet collected on 17.01.2023 are exceeding the standards for parameter SS. Committee further noted that Industry has submitted the audited balance sheet for the year 2021-2022 and Multi unit CA certificate, Copy of membership of CHWTSDF & Form-4 of HW annual return. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period by imposing following conditions- 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards exceeding JVS result of effluent and AAQM. 2. PP shall submit the BG as per the BG regime of mines.

11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155371	Thyssenkrupp Electrical Steel India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 399 to 403, At & Post Gonde, Village Wadivarhe, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in capital investment. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. JVS results are found slightly exceeding the consented standards. PP has provided Scrubbing system to HFCL furnace, pickling section, Ammonia Storage and ARP. Committee further noted that, PP has earlier EC in the name of Raymond Steel for cold Rolling mill activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance. 2. PP shall obtain the Environmental Clearance for the Rolling Mill activity / name change of the existing Environmental Clearance. 3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155177	Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd. Survey No. 2 Thal- Vaishet, Thal. Alibag	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.12.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Chemicals and Fertilizers Products. Committee also noted that, Capital investment of the unit shown as 1681.0722 as per CA certificate & as per the existing Consent to Operate it was 2630.3071 Cr for which informed that, financial statements has been prepared as per IAN AS & consequent to the same certain changes have been carried out in order to the comply the same resulting Gross Block Investment as per the book of account is 1681.0722 Cr. Committee advised that, as per the Boards record Original Gross block Investment is 2630.3071 Cr which will be considered as Gross block of the unit.

Committee further noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system & treated effluent is discharged into 3.5 km in deep sea.

Committee further noted that, PP has not achieved water consumption 6 m3 per MT of Urea production as per Environmental Clearance conditions dated 10/2/2016. Committee advised to submit the proposal for the same within 15 days & implement the same within 06 month period.

Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system at all sources of emissions & installed CEQMS. Also, installed CAAQMS at 04 locations.

After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions:

- 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms.
- 2. Industry shall make the connectivity of OCEMS & CAAQMS to Boards server within 15 days.
- 3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.
- 4. Industry shall submit the proposal to achieve water consumption 6 m3 per MT of Urea production as per Environmental Clearance conditions dated 10/2/2016 and implement the same within 06 month period.
- 5. Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearances granted to the unit.
- 6. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance & non-complied of consent conditions and top-up with total sum of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee, if any.

13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103818	Mumbai Port Trust, Port Trust House, 1st Floor Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400001	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Units Includes Indira Dock(30 Berths) Pirpau (3 Berths) JD(4 Berths), Dry Dock, VD14 & VD15, M Harbour Wall1, PD, Sasson Dock- Fish Jetties, Ferry Warf & Fish Jetty-Bhaucha Dhakka and Residential Colonies (Colaba, Mazgaon, Wadi Bunder, Wadala, Cotton Green, Worli, Sewree & Govandi). Committee also noted that, PP has delayed to submission of application for the renewal of consent to operate, PP has not provided full-fledged capacity STP for the treatment of the sewage. PP has not submitted Audited Balance sheet and multiunit CA certificate, PP has not submitted details of the project for which application is made, PP has also not submitted the details of the Air & Water pollution control systems provided. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for above non-compliances.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148415	Clariant Chemicals (I) Limited 113/114 MIDC Dhatav Roha Roha	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to operate for mfg of Dyes, their dispersion and Textile & Leather chemicals with change in name from M/s Clariant Chemicals (I) Limited to M/s. Heubach Colorants India Ltd. Committee also noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system at all sources of emissions and disposal Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.

					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for renewal of consent to operate with change in name by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 3. By forfeiting 25% of Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with total sum of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148943	ZF India Private Limited., Plot No. B-38, MIDC Chakan, Phase II, Village – Vasuli, Tal. Khed, Dist- Pune	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has delayed to submission of application for the renewal of consent to operate. Committee further noted that, Existing consent was valid to 31.10.2021. delay in the renewal application is one year and 44 days (409 days) PP has provided ETP consisting of Primary & Tertiary units followed by UF, cartridge filters. And MBBR based STP. JVS results are found exceeding the consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for above non-compliances.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155567	Rothe Erde India Pvt. Ltd.(Division Crankshafts) Formerly known as ThyssenKrupp	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in Capital Investment and change in Name.

		engine components India pvt.ltd., Gat No. 392, At & Post Gonde, Village Wadivarhe, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	and change in Name		Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. JVS results are found exceeding the consented standards. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted NCLT order in support of the change in the name of the unit from M/s. Thyssenkrupp Engine Components India Pvt. Ltd. To RotheErde India Private Limited. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and change in name, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155242	Bosch Ltd. Plot No. 75, MIDC Satpur, Tal. & Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising of Reaction tank – 1 &2 pressure sand filter and carbon filter followed by RO & ATFD, PP is using LPG as fuel to Hot water generators. Provided Separate Scrubbers as APCS to Picsal line and ETP neutralization process. JVS results are found within the consented norms After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152788	Valeo India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 24, 744 & 745, Village Lonikand, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.12.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI with capital investment. Committee also noted that, There is no generation of trade effluent, Provided STP for the treatment of the sewage, JVS are found slightly exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, There is another application of the PP for Consent to establish for expansion, which will be considered separately. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154521	Global Nonwovens Ltd. Gate No. 395,396,397,413,4 53,&454 28 KM Stone, Nashik Igatpuri National Highway Igatpuri	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Nonwoven Fabric without any change. Committee also noted that, the Board has granted consent to operate on the name of M/s. Golbal Nonwovens Ltd. The said unit has merged with M/s. Jindal Poly Films Ltd. with court order dated 07/4/2017. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & domestic effluent respectively.

20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000156368	Hirschvogel Components India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 898/3, 898/4, 906/6A, Sanaswadi, Tal- Shirur, Dist- Pune	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent	 Committee further noted that, HW of Category No. 5.1 is generated & its disposal through sale to Authorized Party. Committee further noted that, PP has not not submitted EPR as per consent conditions no. 10, not submitted multi Unit CA certificate and not submitted Statutory submission i.e. HW Annual Returns & Environment Statement Report. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for issuance of show cause notice for above non-compliances. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent to operate. Committee noted that, provided ETP consisting of one collection tank cum settling tank followed by tertiary PSF & ACF and not provided ZLD, PP has applied with reduced the quantity of the effluent and not submitted justification, JVS results are found exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has applied with excess production quantity than the existing consent and expansion, Committee also noted that, There are shot blasting units, saw machines, Three-axis machines, Five-axis machines, Graphite coating chambers, which are not mentioned in the existing consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for above non-compliances.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000156247	M. S. P.G. C. L., KHAPERKHEDA THERMAL POWER STATION	NOT APPROVED	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate for 1340 MW (Unit 1 to 4-210 MW each and Unit -5-500 MW).

compensation of Rs.13.50 Lakh towards water pollution
control measures non-compliance.
After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent towards following non compliances-
 Audited balance sheet for Gross Capital Investment for the year 2021-2022 & Multi unit CA certificate is not submitted. Online Real time coal ash analyzer not provided.
 Chemical sludge arises from wastewater treatment is not sent to CHWTSDF for disposal. Details of HW such as E-waste, battery waste, sludge from ETP is not furnished.
4. Specific water consumption for the year 2021-2022 is not furnished.
5. Industry failed to achieve 100% Fly ash utilization as per the Fly ash notification.
6. Industry has not submitted detailed plans for utilization of legacy ash dumped in ash pond.
7. Detailed plan regarding installation of Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD) System & to comply with emission norms is not submitted as per MoEF CC GoI notification dated 5 th september,2022. (Timeline for compliance of SO2 emission standards is 31.12.2024 & for parameter other than SO2 emissions is 31.12.2022) for 'A' category TPP.
8. Industry failed to submit the Environment compensation of Rs.13.50 Lakh as per the directions issued by the Board.
Industry is not complied with the consent and EC conditions.

					Also decided to forfeit the BG of Rs.50.0 Lakh towards exceeding the JVS results of Stack Monitoring, AAQM & effluent, and non-compliance of consent & EC conditions.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154531	Tessitura Monti India Pvt Ltd Gat No. 147 Hupari- Kolhapur Road, Tamgaon Karveer	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for textile processing. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Primary, Secondary followed by filtration system of Capacity 3000 CMD and R.O. of Capacity 1000 CMD and MEE of capacity 80 CMD as well as the treated effluent 50% re- use for process and 50% disposed for land for Irrigation. Provided STP for domestic effluent. JVS results are within limit. Committee further noted that, the unit was operated on 30 to 40% capacity only. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Renewal of Consent for textile processing, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh for
					compliance of consent condition and O & M of pollution control system.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154552	TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED Kh. No. / Sur. No. 138 and onwards Village Telhara Nagpur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for IT & ITES Project having total plot area of 218167.082 Sq. Mtrs. BUA 100826.563 Sq. Mtr. With CI of Rs 558.62 Cr. PP has obtained renewal of consent for total plot area -218167.082 Sq. Mtrs. and BUA – 100826.563 Sq. Mtrs. On 06.01.2020 valid up to 28.02.2023. Committee also noted that water consumption 1759 CMD, Sewage generation 1500 CMD, provided STP with MBBR

					technique of capacity 1500 CMD. Increase in CI by Rs. 141.1009 Crs. And not submitted bank guarantee. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent as increased CI by Rs. 141.1009 Crs. Without prior permission from the Board and not submitted bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh as per earlier consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157923	INDOWORTH INDIA LIMITED PLOT NO. B-130 MIDC BUTIBORI BUTIBORI	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2024	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Renewal of Consent for all Wool Yarn processing. Committee also noted that, effluent generation from activity is nil. Unit is not in operation from year 2020. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for Wool Yarn processing, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161299	Birla Carbon India Private Limited Village Lohop, Talavali , 410207 Tal-Khalapur, Dist- Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Carbon black-84000 MT/A and Electricity generation through waste heat recovery (Co-generation)-23 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP. Provided Bag filter to the product separation unit. Provided scrubber to the emergency vent of the reactors. Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the Audited balance sheet and multi-unit certificate. Analysis result of AAQM carried out on 14.11.2022 at two different locations are

					exceeding the standards for PM10 Analysis results of STP outlet sample collected on 04.01.2023 @5.30 pm are exceeding the standards for parameter SS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for the one-year period by imposing following conditions- 1. Industry shall complete the installation and commissioning of the ventury scrubber to the waste heat recovery Boiler by 31st Dec 2023. 2. By forfeiting BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards exceeding the analysis result of STP outlet and AAQM. 3. Proposed ozonisation does not require EC as there is no increase in production and pollution load. Consent shall be issued after submission of Audited balance sheet-Gross Capital investment and Multi Unit certificate.
26	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007946	Lupin Ltd (Research Park) 46A/47A, Village Nande, Taluka- Mulshi, Dist-Pune	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	30.04.2023	Committee noted that, the said unit has obtained Consent to Operate for Research & Development Activity of pharmaceutical products which is valid upto 30/4/2023 and applied for amendment in existing Consent to Operate for change of Fuel from Furnace Oil to LSHS. Committee also noted that, PP has changed the fuel of Boiler (03 TPH) Furnace Oil to LSHS as per Boards Circular dated 05/02/2020 and requested to amend the consent for change in Fuel from Furnace Oil to LSHS. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in consent to operate for change in fuel of 03 TPH
					Boiler from Furnace Oil to LSHS and all other conditions of existing consent to operate remains same.

27	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000008808	MAZDA COLOURS LIMITED Plot No. 121/1,121/2, Dhatav MIDC	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	31.12.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Operate for Inclusion of Ammonium Sulphate as an inorganic Product, change in disposal path of trade effluent, change in fuel consumption and removal of non-hazardous waste- coal ash. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting held on 30/8/2022 and decided to refer the case to by-product Committee. Accordingly, case was discussed before by-product committee on 10/2/2023 and committee recommended to consider Ammonium Sulphate as a product with certain conditions. Committee further noted that, PP mfg Ammonium Sulphate intentionally within the premises as a product and developed and set a separate procedure for manufacturing of Ammonium Sulphate from the reaction of Dilute Sulphuric Acid (H2SO4) & gaseous ammonia liberated from Ammonium Carbonate [(NH4)2CO3] solution by heating. Committee further noted that, PP has installed Reverse Osmosis system and possible to recycle treated effluent @ 150 CMD.
					Committee further noted that, PP has installed Reverse Osmosis system and possible to recycle treated effluent @ 150 CMD. Hence, requested to change the disposal path as recycle 150 CMD treated effluent into the process & balance 900 CMD shall connect to CETP.
					Committee further noted that, there is typographical error in Fuel consumption of DG Set i.e. HSD shown 218 Lit/Hr instead of 260 Lit/Hr.
					Committee further noted that PP has switched over to LPG, hence, there will be no generation of coal ash.

				After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in consent to operate for Inclusion of Ammonium Sulphate as an inorganic Product, change in disposal path of trade effluent, change in fuel consumption and removal of non-hazardous waste- coal ash by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit analysis report of Total Organic Carbon, Cu metal and detailed hazardous waste analysis from IIT, NEERI and ICT within one month. 2. Industry shall submit undertaking that, after the inference of the analysis report, if Ammonium sulphate is proved as Hazardous Waste, Industry shall stop production with immediate effect & pay Environmental Compensation as imposed by the Board. 3. Industry shall keep the record of the product manufactured, its sell, GST bill along with buyer's details and will produce all the details as & when required or demanded by the Board. 4. Industry shall recycle 400 CMD treated effluent and remaining 650 CMD shall discharge to CETP till confirming of CETP and after compliance of CETP till confirming of CETP and after compliance of CETP 150 CMD shall be discharged to CETP.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDMEN T-0000009915	Jawahralal Nehru Port Trust, JNPT, Sheva, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Applied for split the existing consent in two different names	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for split the existing consent to operate in two different names. Committee also noted that, PP has existing Consent to operate for JNPT container Terminal having 3 nos of berths and Shallow water berth (SWB) having 2 berths for handling of containers, Dry and liquid bulk cargos

					Committee further noted that, Now PP have applied for amendment in the consent for split the consent in two parts such as; a. Consent to Operate in the name of Nhava Sheva Freeport Terminal Private Limited (NSFTPL) 3 Nos. berth having length of 680 Mtrs at JNPA. b. Consent to Operate in the name of Nhava Sheva Distribution Terminal Private Limited - Shallow Water Berth (NSDTPL-SWB) 2 Nos. berth having lengths 450 Mtrs at JNPA Committee also noted, PP has not submitted Audited Balance sheet, also there is more difference in the Capital Investment in the existing consent and the total of the required split consents CI also not submitted CA certificate. PP has not submitted ROC copy and also supportive documentation for split of the consent. To split consent, industry required to apply separately with two separate applications for consent to operate and cannot be considered under Amendment application. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of amendment application for above non-compliances
29	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000010107	SUPREME PETROCHEM LTD Village - Amdoshi - Wangani, Wakan - Roha Road, Post - Patansai, Tal - Roha, Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	31.08.2027	Committee noted that, Board has granted Consent to Operate (part Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate on 30/12/2022 which is valid upto 31/8/2027 and applied for amendment in existing consent to operate for typoerror: as Polystyrene [(GPPS, HIPS, Specialty Grades), Compounds, Masterbatches of Thermoplastics and Elastomers, Styrene

CC Mr T-	MENDMEN	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (Storage) Manmad-Nandgaon Road, Panewadi Terminal	APPROVED Amendment in consent for change in storage of products in existing tanks without increase in quantity & CI	Methyl Methacrylate (SMMA), Extruded Polystyrene (XPS) Insulation boards, Expandable Polystyrene (EPS)] instead of Polystyrene [(GPPS, Specialty Grades), Compounds, Masterbatches of Thermoplastics and Elastomers, Styrene Methyl Methacrylate (SMMA), Extruded Polystyrene (XPS) Insulation boards, Expandable Polystyrene (EPS)] i.e. missed one product name. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of amendment in consent to operate for typo-error as per the above without change in other conditions of existing consent to operate dated 31/12/2022. Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in storage of products in existing tanks without increase in quantity & CI. Committee also noted that PP has obtained 1st Consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent for storage & handling of petroleum products in tank farm having 28 Nos of tanks for storage of petroleum products such as motor spirit, HSD, ethanol, biodiesel, transmix, sludge. Committee further noted that PP wants to replace the petroleum product from Motor spirit to Ethanol in tank no. 1 & 2, HSD to Ethanol in tank No. 3 & 4, Ethanol to Bio-diesel in tank No. 08 & 09, Motor Spirit to Ethanol in tank No. 24 & 25, Ethanol to Bio-diesel in tank No. 1 & 20.
				diesel in tank No. 27 & 28 without increase in quantity & CI.

				After due deliberation it was decided to grant the amendment in consent for change in storage of products in existing tanks without increase in quantity & CI.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000009361	Lupin Ltd. Plot No. T-142, MIDC Tarapur, Tal & Dist – Palghar	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 The amendment case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting held on 09.2/2023. There is typographical error in point No. C which is rectified herewith: Earlier decision: C. Inclusion of disposal path of HW for category No. 28.1, 28.2, 28.3, 28.4, 28.5, 28.6, 33.1, 34.1 & 36.1 as Send to MPCB/CPCB Authorized co-processor through CHWTSDF. Read as: C. Inclusion of disposal path of HW for Category no. 28.1, 28.2, 28.3, 28.4, 28.5, 28.6, 33.1, 34.1 & 36.1 as a Send to MPCB/CPCB Authorized co-processor through preprocessor/CHWTSDF.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
